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Ruth Nettles 

From: Chris Collier [ccollier@telecompliance.net] 

Sent: 

To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: 

Attachments: FL CLEC Confidentiality 04-25-08.pdf 

--..I -I_.__- -_____-____- , , "-__-"-.__I--_-- 
~ __--- 

Friday, April 25, 2008 1056 AM 

Docket 080227-TX Claim Letter for Confidential Treatment 

Florida Public Service Commission: 

Please accept the attached electronic filing for One Tone Telecom, Inc. TX962,. Please confirm 
the receipt and completion of today's filing at your earliest convenience. Thank you for all 
your help. If you have any questions or require any additional information please do not 
hesitate to contact me directly. 

Chris Collier 
Director of Regulatory Compliance 
Telecom Professionals, Inc. 
5909 Northwest Expressway, Suite 101 
Oklahoma City, OK 73132 
Office: 405-755-8177 Ex.24 
Fax: 405-470-4191 
E-Mail : ccollier@telecompliance.net 
Websi te : www.telecompliance.net 

This E m a i l  is covered by  the  Elec tronic  Communications Privacy Ac t ,  1 8  U.S. C .  2510~~2521. and nay be l e g a l l y  p r i v i l eged .  
The  . in format . ion  conta.ined .in t h i s  Ema.i.1. i,s .intended on.1.y f o r  the u s e  o f  t h e  .ind.iv.i.dua.? or ent.i.ty named a b o v e .  .?.€ t h e  
reader of t h i s  mer;sagc i s  riot t t ic  interided rcc.ip.ierit, or  the  employec or  a g e n t  responsible t o  d d i v e r  i t  t o  t h e  .i.riteridcd 
r e c i p i e n t ,  you are hereby n o t i f i e d  tha t  any dissemination, distrrih;!t:ion o r  copying o f  t h i s  con;?;ui:icat:ioi: 4s s t : r i c t l y  
prohibi1,ed. I f  you have received t h i s  coirununicat.ion i n  error ,  p lease  iimnediat.ely n o t i f y  i n  by telephone and dssl . . roy t h e  
original message. 

Information from ESET NOD32 Antivirus, version of virus signature database 3055 (20080425) 

The message was checked by ESET NOD32 Antivirus. 
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Judith A. Riley, J.D. PBOFE$SIONALS, HNC, 5909 Northwest Expresswav. Suite 403 
Oklahoma City,'OK 73 132 

April 25, 2008 

Electronic Filing 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of the Commission Clerk and 
Administrative Services 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6770 

Re: One Tone Telecom, Inc. TX962, Docket 080227-TX 
Claim of Confidentiality for Proprietary Financial Information 

One Tone Telecom, Inc. TX962, respectfully requests the redaction and confidential treatment of certain 
information contained in their original applications for authority to provide service 'within the State of 
Florida as a Competitive Local Exchange Carrier. 

Within Docket 080227-TX please remove from your website and Public Docket Files the following 
information: 

Document Number: 03088-08 

Page 18-24: Financial Statements of One Tone Telecom, Inc. 

Should there be any questions or additional information required, please do not hesitate to contact me at 
(405) 755-81 77 ext. 24. Thank you for all your help. 

Sincerely, 

H-fle 
s/ Chris Collier 
Regulatory Consultant 

Off ice (405) 755-8 1 77 Fax (405) 755-8377 
(800) 406-4777 E-mail jrile@telecompIiance.net 


